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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON. D.C, 20463

November 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President

Peoples Bank and Trust Company
9635 Montview

Aurora, Colorado B0O010

Re: MUR B09 (78)

Dear Sir:

For your information, I am forwarding to you a
complaint which was filed with the Commission by
Mr. Robert N. Ulmer,.

On November 6 , 1978, the Commission determined
there was no reason to believe that you violated the Act
in connection with the promissory note guaranteed by
William L. Armstrong from the Peoples Bank and Trust
Company of Aurora.

Should you have any gquestions, please contact Michele
Brown, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

523-4006.
Sincerely, ’
N gﬁﬁ;;}; ]
William“C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 bk SIREET NW
WASHING 10N, D.C, 20463

November 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. 0. James Barr

The Armstrong Committee

Plaza South 5680 South Syracuse
Circle

Suite 118

Englewood, Colorado 80111

Re: MUR 809 (78)

Dear Mr. Barr:

For your information, I am forwarding to you a
complaint which was filed with the Commission by
Mr. Robert N. Ulmer.

On November 6 . 1978, the Commission determined
there was no reason to believe that you violated the Act
in connection with the promissory note guaranteed by
William L. Armstrong from the Peoples Bank and Trust
Company of Aurora.

In this connection, we note that in your 10 day pre-
election report, you have listed the terms and conditions
of this note.

Should you have any guestions, please contact Michele
Brown, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

523-4006.

Sincqﬁﬁfy,ﬂ
h_#fqi;{:,;,x1L!35f/iiff

=

William C.
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N W
WVASHING 1ON, DL, 20463

November 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable William L. Armstrong
United States Congress

401 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR B09 (78)

Dear Congressman Armstrong:

For your information, I am forwarding to you a
complaint which was filed with the Commission by
Mr. Robert N. Ulmer.

On November 6 , 1978, the Commission determined
there was no reason to believe that you wviolated the Act
in connection with the promissory note you guaranteed
from the Peoples Bank and Trust Company of Aurora.

In this connection, we note that your Committee, in its
10 day pre-election report, has listed the terms and condi-
tions of this note.

Should you have any questions, please contact Michele
Brown, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

523-4006. -
Ldﬂwffl11fij:f::fy’ \
e ke
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

185 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON.DC. NMb1

November 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert N. Ulmer
4050 Eaton
Denver, Colorado 80212

Re: MUR 809 (78)

Dear Mr. Ulmer:

This is to advise you that on November ¢ » 1978,
the Commission determined it had no reason to believe
that William Armstrong, the Armstrong Committee, and the
Peoples Bank and Trust Company of Aurora violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
connection with a $50,000 loan from the Bank to the
Committee which was guaranteed by Mr. Armstrong.

In this regard we should point out that the Committee,
in its 10 day pre-election report, listed the terms and
conditions of this note. Furthermore, given the circumstances
of this matter, there was nothing to indicate that the note
was out of the ordinary course of business.

If you have any other information which you believe
indicates a violation of the Act, pleasg_contact me.

e

Willidm C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR B09 (78)
William Armstrong
The Armstrong Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 6,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to approve
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report dated November 4, 1978, regarding
the above-captioned matter:

l. Find no reason to believe respondents
violated the Act.

2. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

3. Close the file

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Harris, Springer, Tiernan, Aikens, and McGarry.

ululzs Dastece ) Corrmr are

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report circulated on an expedited basis by 0GS5: 11-4-78, 2:30



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON 120, 20461

November 5, 1978

TO: The Commission -

FROM: William C. Oldake
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 809 - Erratd§ ShEet
The First General Counsel's Report in this matter
contains errors on page 2 which should be corrected

as follows:

Second Paragraph, Line 3

'prior' interest rate should read 'prime' interest rate

Second Paragraph, Line 4§

'this does lead' should read 'this does not lead'

Also attached are the enclosures which should have

accompanied the First General Counsel's Report.




DERAL ELECTION COMMISSI
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 809 (78)
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION J&ﬂf’m DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY oGC__10/31/78
STAFF
MEMBER__ M. Brown

SOURCE : Robert N. Ulmer, Colorado

"RESPONDENT'S NAME : William Armstrong, The Armstrong Committee
o
_ RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §§434(b)(5), 441b(a), 44la(f)
=
~— INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: The Armstrong Committee, William Armstrong
Peoples Bank & Trust Co., Aurora, Colorado
p—
“FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
=
- SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant filed a notarized complaint dated October 30, 1978 and

based on newspaper articles which appeared in the Rocky Mountain Journal
on October 25 and the Rocky Mountain News on October E;, 1978. (See

attachment I)

Complainant alleges that William Armstrong, a candidate for the U.S5.
Senate, knowingly accepted a personal unsecured loan of $50,000 on
August 29, 1978, from the Peoples' Bank and Trust Company at an interest
rate of nine percent. Mr. Ulmer states that "any ordinary citizen...
would have had to pay 11-12 percent interest" at that time. It is further
alleged that the candidate failed to disclose the interest rate, the fact
that the loan was personally guaranteed by the candidate, and the fact
that the loan was unsecured as required by 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(5) and 11 C.F.R.
§104.2(b) (5)(B). Mr. Armstrong, according to the complaint and the news-
paper articles is a former director and stockholder of Peoples' Bank and
Trust Company.

The Committee's 30 day post primary report and October 10th quarterly
report merely list the loan without any of its terms and conditions. The
October 10th report also notes that on September 28, 1978, a $30,000 pay-
ment was made on the loan. (See attachment II) On October 28, 1978 the
Committee submitted its ten day pre-election report, and on that report
(See attachment III) it listed the terms and conditions of the loan in
question.
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PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

The revised instructions for preparing schedule C, FEC Form 3
require the terms and conditions of loans. In view of the Committee's
submission of this information, and consistent with the Commission's
policy with regard to other candidates and committees who initially fail
to provide such information, we think this submission should be deemed
as compliance with this reporting requirement.

Next, complainant's charge that the interest rate was unreasonably
low and out of the ordinary course of the bank's business does not have
merit. If the prior interest rate was 9% at the time of the loan, as
complainant states, and a loan is granted at that rate, this does lead
to a presumption that the loan was irregular.l/ Without other evidence
of improprieties there is no indication the bank or the candidate violated
the Act in connection with this loan.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe respondents violated the Act:

2. Send attached letters

3. Close the file

1/ Indeed, the reported repayment of 530,000 of the $50,000 within two
months of the loan, is some evidence that the Committee or the guarantor
was considered by the bank as reliable and entitled to a favorable interest
rate. The fact that the loan was due in 180 days might also result in a
favorable interest rate,.



o

PR 0 4728

: i
W M

807518

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C.

Gentlemen:

I have read in the attached newspaper about the loan made to Mr. William
Armstrong's Committee by the Peoples' Bank & Trust Company of Aurora,
Colorado. This loan was reported to have been made to a Committee that

had no assets, entirely on Mr. Armstrong's signature guaranteeing repayment,
Mr. Armstrong 1s a former director of the bank, and is a candidate for the
United States Sepate from the 5State of Colorado.

Any ordinary citizen who walked into the bank about that time, August 29,
1973, if he could get such a loan at all, would have had to pay 11-12 percent
interest. To borrow $30,000.00 on a home mortgage, a borrower would have

had to pay ten percent interest, or more.

Mr. Armstrong's Committee claims it paid only nine percent - a privilege
unavailable to other borrowers with no collateral.

I believe this represcnts an illepgal corporate campaign contribution under
the Federal Election Act. I am filing this complaint because, as a citizen,
I am outraged at examples such as this of high placed powerful people using
banks as if they were above the law,

We saw that in the Dert Lance case, and we see the same kind of cozy relation-
ship with this Armstrong pulitical "loan".

I served many years in the Air Force, on active duty and in the Reserves,
and I am now a Colonel on the Air Force Reserve Retired list. 1 was defend-
ing equal justice under the law, not one standard for the powerful and one
for the rest of us.

As a private citizen, I demand that the law be upheld and this shabby practice
not go unchallenged.

Sincerely,
i P Fr i
4 - ' .
r~ NV Lt
Robert N. Ulmer
4050 Eaton

Denver, Colorado B0O212

Encl.
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October 30, 1978

Federal Election (Clommission
1324 K Srreet, N. W.
Washingrton, D. C. 20463

RE: COMPLAINT AGAIN WILLIAM ARMSTRONG

Pursuant to Sec. 437g of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
this 1s a formal complaint against William Armstrong, candidate for the
United States Scnate, for continuing conduct in wviolation of the Act
(2 USC Sec. 431 ct seq.).

Speciflcally, the undersipgned charges William Armstrong with
knowingly accepting and receiving a contribution from a coroporation,
in violation of the provisions of Sec. 441b of the Act, and failing to
report such contribution, as required by Sec, 434 of the Act. The facts
on which this charpe are based are:

1. On or about August 29, 1978, William Armstrong's political
campaign committie received and accepted from the Peoples' Bank & Trust
Company of Aurora, Colorado, an unsecured lean in the amount of $50,000.00,
with, according to Armstrong's campaign chairman, interest payable at the
rate of nine percent per annum, and puaranteed by the personal signature of
candidate Armstrong, as reported in the October 25, 1978, issue of the Rocky
Mountain Journal, and the Octeber 27, 1978, issue of the Rocky Mountain News.
At the time of tlw transaction, the prime interest rate in the metropolitan
Denver area, in which Peoples' Dank & Trust Company is located, was nine per-
cent, and was increased to nine and one-half percent on September 1. The

very favorable interest rate accorded by the lending bank to the committee
wits substantially less than that which Denver area banks at that time offered
to the general public for fully secured loans.

2. The newspaper articles referred to above state that candidate
Armstrong failed to disclose in his report te the Commission that (a) the
loan is personally guaranteed by the candidate, (b) the faverable interest
rate received by the candidate, and (c) that the loan is unsecured, thus,
effectively concealing from the Commission the true nature of the transaction.

3. The candidate's failure te make a complere and accurate dis-
closure of the transaction takes on added significance in the light of the
fact that Mr. Armetrong is a former director and stockhelder of the lending
bank.

4. The preferential treatment given te candidate Armstrong by
the Peoples' Bank & Trust Company of Aurora, a former Directer of the bank.
clearly constitutes a loan by the bank to the carmpaign net in the ordinary
course of business and therefore is an wnlawful contriburion by the bank to
a campaipgn committee.



Federal Election .uittee ‘

October 30, 1978
Page 2

5. Appended to this complaint are coples of the newspaper articles
upon which this complaint is based, and which by reference are incorporated
herein.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 437g of the Act, the under-
signed respectfully requests an immediate investigation of this matter and
that appropriate measure be taken by the Commission to compel candidate Arm-
strong to ceasc and desist his conduct in wviclation of the Act. 1 further re-
fquest that William Armstrong be directed to return to the bank immediately all
funds now oustanding.

oy o
Mﬁ_fig;} N DAt —

STATE OF COLORADO )

) 55:
CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER)

%fo /’7 Z(‘g/»:}:gf » personmally appearcd before me this ‘h%;)

day of October 1978, and upon his ocath affirmed that the allegations of the

above and foregoing complaint are true to the best of his knowledge., inform-
ation and belief.

LYhoi k. f.z:zfr@

Notary I"uh! ir.

v Commission Expires:

7,

—
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+ ' Sharon Sayder of the election commission said the error is a
eamman one, and Armsirong said his campaign would file an
amended report.

Susan Deleour, Seoll's campaign manager. said he obtained a
€5.041 line of eredit fram the First Bank of Westland. The line of
crvddil was listed as siy separate loans, 2!l personally guaranteed
Uy Seotl, and at the end ef the Oct. 2 reporting pesiod all but S14.967
teael been repaid.

Scolt ulsa has leaned kis own campaign appreximately $12.060
and has gotten back most af i, kis report shows,

The election commission spokeswoman sabd, bowever. thal
St has heen asked to disclose tiee lerms invelved and thesource
of funding for both his personal loans and the bank leans.

|5 rables vaceinations

Pr. John Mather, state epidemiologist. said there was no real
danger of rabies spreading because the disease can be transmil-
ted iy bumars only through direct contacl with the victim.

Idaho health afficials intefviewed mere than 152 persons who
may have come incontset with Conslance Wesselman. J7. mother
of four children who received a cornea transplant, She died Oct,
10, 5% weeks after the transplant.

Health officers said she apparently costracted rabies from -

the cornea. It was taken from Frodnck Stoce, 23, BEsser. At

Raker, a simalar efort was lagnctod Taurfdoy mod 15 geitans
were interviened, Of thase, Hughes 30 Bpouh ooinais fevem.

menided vaceinations lur 10 persons.

R.ibies vaccine was flown 1o Boise earhier this week from the
Center for Discase Control in Allanta, On Thursday, vaccine was
shuttlid from Hoise to Baker by teams of siate police units from
both states, .

liughes said booster shots will be given Saturday, again next
Wednesday, and on Nov. 8and 22. -

A new type of vaccine, which requires only five shots instead
of 21 psed willi older vaccine, is beingused. |

o

@




- —_— —....1---..—-0-*.’-1.-1-—.-.—-.-_-“-:*

AE

e = R~ 5. el e i S

Z.RECEIVEDICTZS 51978

] I o
!Vie WPOINis: AT ',a -?i'ricklan D, 17
| i =

il sl Al S0 e mm—-

] | LT e
PP & f &-, [h
u' 1 |"I ' i r ' E.
r ' I F l.1 '- ! " Q r'.
e A
: : . N
; & 3, S R - SO L L AR AT AL :
Jul IIK Nﬂ 3 cnis Good journalism Lo rGats l,l_-cd government
S — J-'-\
. - . .
IoF i?‘“‘ A S BORAIE 11 128 O]
! il : R, : {15, =123 Wil a0 P T
ﬁ A L TN . 44 b\ :.{— ng\..u:jn:.}‘..} "-JJ’ \'...:J..I :Ijl‘w-..--'-""’L
'I| e
whuck Heschmeyer 1
The campaign committee of the better part of a decade E Tres e cf Aurorl. 9635 Armstrong campaign man-  campaign committee chair-
Rep. William Armstrong, The lpan raises a number of Montvief juivd., ard was a ager Walt Klein toid the man Ralph Clark and was
Sepublican candidate for the questions. stockholgr d.uin~ the lime Journal the campawgn loan “guaranteed personally Dy
J.S. Senete, was reciplent of a According to the can-  thal the Bark - orosed loans  was not i:nlerr;‘.‘ lree Bill [Armstrong]
350,000 unsecured loan from  didale’s filing this month with  of nearly [ig - 1illicn o liars Lo The Ioan, he said, was made ‘We have repaid $30.600 af
‘he Peoples Bank & Trust Co.  the Federal Election Commis-  former e Souidy Trea diroctly to the committee, was  the £50,000 note. I'm preity
f Aurora, where Armstrong  sion (FEC), the Armutrong surer Ad ' LioKnint, Me- unsecured and carried a cerlun we paid some intarect
mce sarved as a direc.or for committea received a 50,000 Knight o o rosivicted nnarly nine-per-gent interoct rate fer on that.,” =ud Kliein ins
ican, In the form of a three yekey ol misuLing aterm of 180 days that the pasl mizresl sHould
— p-'ﬂ'-":m-r-ﬁ'!" note, on Aug, 29, Counly Tuys Muth af winen The obligaton, sad Klein, SHow WD on cérian campagn
during the primary campaigr was on ! | o Whe Fuaples tock the lerm ol a promissory
X Lusw The filing shows that Bank - ncte  singnod by :'-..’F!'I:'.'L"l""'"J *lar- ap macE 1%
219 CH) ras been repad an o 1| -
balance of $20.000 remiins— W ey - F
‘round town ma=ing il appeoar that ita }.l”-'l-r:j ! = _: j- f:. ! [l forr;'jred
i cbligation 15 an interest-lrea rrTeg s o T g oy .___ a
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CU see-you: In all likeli- P Snocifics of the loan, g d Lt iad '-.";d j
aoed, Bill Mallory will meve  jaeiyding duration of tne dult, Chuck H:Jt vieyar
an alter [his season. Univer-  jninrast rate, terms, guarantor .
sity of Colorado clfic:zis E:’- and ccliateral, were not loun ! Offic=s l” [ voan Sehnack & house Is naeqotiating for the CONCErning merger of acquisi-
ready were lalking Io a coupie  n \he commiltee's filinnz, i Cc., a j'bhety heid real  acquisition of the Donver- tian,'" =aid Don Blake,
sf West Coast prospecis 10 yiclation of revised FEC. estate ol and Merrl bated real estate firm, cor porate communications dir-
"eplace Mallory as head fool- °_ rgguirements. ) Lynch F:: |y e A Loapith “We have had no discuse ector for Van Schaack.
Tf” cﬂ:ﬂﬁ-fn:t:l bel?'g:ine Morsover, Armstrong hove ool ulanhess that  Sions, cirectly or nzirscily, Bla're added that "'no
ebras a Cdebaclz izs: wees- garvgd on the board ol the Bt . . bilivrzge with ofhcale of Merrill Lynch CISCUSSIONS are penqu but
il = s G E directors of the Pec pfﬂ Bank JI' ) he noted that ‘'the board of
Mar‘.far:.r is repar.red fo be - ol Ny | Hirorters. kestind i wiind e
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me page 11
bring them into compliance,
Klein aggad.

The campaign manager was
also 2t a loss to explain
Armsirong’s current linancial

ties, olher han the campaign .

Inan, tothe Peoples Bank,
“Nobody on the campaign
nor anybocy on the [congres-
sional] stall knows the
congressman' s personal  fi-
nansial situation, " said Klein,
lamging 2ome Suppot 1D

CHETORE By Matkal! sat noterd
thal Armsirong .:“:.'1* }
with '..'.-.'.Il"- «fminimam 5
gisciggura regurements,
~% 10 his hank
Armsirong said in 2 published
recorl in the Coloraze Demo-
cret {now the Ceolorado
S:atesman) in August, 1673
tnzil he had been a director of
Pecopies Bank & Trust Co. lor
""seven or gight years.”” and
that he resignad shorily after
the McKnighl scandal broxa.
He alsd indicated. 2% Inat
time, tha: he plannsd to szl
nis stock hoidings in the bonk
for an undisclosag sum,
Arrmsirong  agmitted  that,
ES. & L.'l*.::rr." r-‘ 1echnslly

nvesi
foreion

From page 2
market and olher investm=ani
opporiunities in which, to
make any mensy, the investor
has 10 overcoeme salesman
commissions or handling
casls. A little money may ba
made, of los!, he said, but
perhaps nol encugh 1o justity
the risk.,

For E:amplz

o -l

tigs,

Wick®:am

f""t

able In-ar'ls '.'u the [grmer
Adams County treasurer, but
said that he “'may or may nol
have beenin aliendarce 21 the
directors mecting' " whan tha
McH night ipans e ap-
proved.

I really dor't know
whether | knew [Jubcut the
lcans] or not, * Arrnsl-ong was
qudied as saying.

Ar rn"1r|::nq aridad that FRis
rEERY .IDr‘I from  the bank

- ad nothing 10 Jda weth
= r.:fL"lfjm AT
Contacted oy the Journal on
WMeonday, Peoples Bank &
Trust Co. President W.F
Pecrard dechined to discuss
the recent loan 1o the
Armstrong campaign comemil-
tea. ""You'll have tolsik to Bill
about that,” " ke sald

Fackard added, nowever,
thatl the congressman 15 ""no
longer a director cr a
g-grancider of the hink

Armzirong was in rcule to a
campa:zn funchon in Grand

Juncticn and was unavailabla
fe zomment al prass lime,
poZording 10 campaign man-

Egor Miein

gurrencies du? 1o imervention
by the Swiss central bank, But
it weakened anaing! tne YWest
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German mar¥ bochu g of a
domestic credit tignit n.*r'_; h',-
thg Wast Germar.  woent”
Lank,
Frilz Leutw]ler, Ip-r-._?en'cl
'the Swiss ceMiral tasf, wWas
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Uptown/cowniown

From page 1 .
Corporate bash aitracis local heavies

It was one of the most impressive corporate bashes in rezant
memory: & thres-hour {oast to the Mortharn Nalural Ges Co., 8
rapidly emerging diversified energy company, put on &y **Tho
Noetherners,'” as the firm likes to call liself.

The event, held last Wednesday evening al Stouffer’s Danver

" Inn, feztured vast quantities of food and booze, a shoel 5 s or

two end 2 12-minute mulli-madiz presentation produced by tna
Omahe-beend od ayency af Bozel! & Jacobs. The prescriclion,
cammizie with live pinnt 3 . 2.83) slides, molion pitiures
203 guasroatoaiz rouns, oo TIT. O cours3, Nocthern's ensrgy
explgits.

Equally impressive were the lozal hesvies who showod ups
among lham oilman Koarvin Cavis. Denver Mayer Eill
ficNichols, Denver Chambor of Commerce Chairmun Pete
Siaybaugh and notablas from the Colorado Public Service Co. and
the oil and gas industry. ganaraily.

\ hile most of tha biggics circutsted among the crowd ol about
100 o¢ so persans, Davis a~d Ine maver seemed contenl hoyering
ovar the hors &’ o=uvres irays and cngaging each other in iniense
but barzly sudible conversation,

Davis's only pudlic remark came prior to his introducticn ol
Nosthern Nalurai Ges Co. Prezidest Sam Szonar. ' Th2 iumo"s
true.”* s2id Davis jokingly, *"we Dought the Yankees.”

e

Golden Fule Industrial Bznk

The Golden Rule Incustris! Sank a2t B8th and Weatxorth m

‘. 1. The bank was recently

x L ] Ling Commiussion. It il ha

among the ersmated Wl indumisiai Canks licans2d o Corer a0

Sank spokesman Resn Shwaydar, Democralic nomince for

regent. said the bank nas asscis of 53I30.LC0 and will cocupy
10,000 sq. ft. in the Alperison’s shooping c2nle

Denver’s industrial vacancies down

The nationwide industrial vacancy rate rose slightly during the
third quarter of 1378, but the Denver vacancy rule conlinued to
plummet. :

The national rise in vacancies rellects a trend toward groaler
sneculative construstion ol warghousing and dizi-Lution
{acililies, sccording to Coldwell Banker real estate colza, bul
Denver appears 1o be occupying nezrly all its avallablc sn_ce:

Denver's vacancy rete wzs 4.6 per cent in June 1977, but
dropped to .7 per cenl curing Saptzmber 1577, accarding to
Coldwell Banker cata. Other low vecanly rates have eccorred in
Seattle (.6 per cent) and Pertland (.8 per ceni).

8

Boulder Hilton Harvest'expands '
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President Geraid Forg] is out.

| ¢on’l mez 2 Peagan-Ford
licket."”
sThoe May, 1979 Denver

mayorial race: " There will be
three cangidntes, Brown TAC-

o J T el WS s e | B '
Byvierong loan stion
L l guges Ly -- L 8
Fron I‘ = . A - _-. u _;. Y F"‘ e e -\'—i.
Lapy gt - NGRS included [in the filings) that =~ knowledge,. the FEC has
vtz -vie o 22ail the should have been included, i1 contacied the Armsirong can
ena il e I the icon, KIEInN  was simply an oversight.”” - paign about the questionabl
was [' 1 ass'te Lepdain why Kiein explained that per--  filing.s. - - ST
thae Y). saiie weren L menlions  song  within the FEC are Many candidates seakin
ed canghdato’s lalesl  aesigned to particular federal tederal offioe, including Arm
FEL i election campagns and, if strong opponent incumbe:
wortfy than heck 10 gamething is amiss with a  Sen. Floyd Haskell, ha
ke o owhh lha [FEC]  candigale’s filing, the cam-  submilled amendments |
res ¢t he oliered na2iqgn commitiee 15 notified. their original filingsin order
e b thitn  ras nol He said 1hat. to his More on page 19
|{ -
:-—ati . AR s B —
2o dictions of a psychic
B i Bl rLERSD - - w \f L2 ;
Fra: ' 21,

'-_*' ! ppearng on WPIX- win. Haskell, | think, is a very +National economics: ™'l ¢
T ) e Yery Coy, Wright  quigl man, but | fesl pasically arecession starting n Novis
acc P ptoly  aredicted  the he's honost. A good man,”' ber, 1978 and lasting un’
=t Eooiha s canwhition of sThe Schrocdor-Hutcheson mid-1979, But the tour i
wede oy sof altian Pre-  Denyer condressional  race: follrwing should be good

a4 1y in that  “‘Schroeder. Fairly big.'” interest rate will go to ¥
o e o 2ol Moro «The Tim VWirth-Ed Scon per cent, posaibly to 11 g
o i popaad ina ULS. Heouse rame: 1 beliove | cont, but will become closcr
T iz oftics™  previously predicted Scoll. but namal. The smart inw
A sty the now I'm gething Wuwth'™ ments should be gold, ¢
predditi = indeed  Suddenly, asif overcome with coins and ulility Slocks.™
foun’ <1 remt ol an apparilion, Wrigh! added «The Egual Righls Amer
th ‘I' Seamo-  later, “'The odds arée Wil ment (ERA, recently granied
:'r__':.l ity Worth, but | think Scott will Iz-year extension lor State
(ST, o van." rafification): "1 feel i

b . e sThe Jim Johnson-Maorgan nss. ”nm?u’d u,',rt._._.limlmﬂ
sic znd the Smith U5, House race: paxt iwe years.'

y ONE POl  Lopks ke Jim Johnson, ™’ 3
gt i i HE .-'.-.'1.15- LfT ha ".‘?C £ rr'-..:J-:".':tF_:\I clec- A *AFL-CIO leader 5_"'“
Pt I'! i 5oa i '..‘.._1|_| \he \’..l'.'."i:l‘r_‘_l'. -'T-E'J "-.“Dhnidf t{"” ‘;_:_\.1-1' _-;:,_, a dE'ai-"' [of AFL-Cli
oy boraum a counled  run and win lhe Jemocralbic President George Meany], b
Eix yoenry boe Sieae frionds. nomination. Maybe a Ken- l—:‘d- Jncp '?lrl i h?rﬁ ‘;

Al st g men w0, Wriant nedy-Brown [Cablornia Gov- ?"'_I‘“dn. il Lo
hae |le sumcited weth the  ernor Jerry Brown] ticket The slep down
Darla ot tatent asoney of JF Republicans will nominale *Calitornia Governor Jefr
bt '{ nd *he noes teaches Reagan [former California  Brown: U1 predict a Browr
& T} tewrmokly .5 ontitted Governor Renald Feagan], Hanstadl |rock singer Lind

'H ll L) Dovelon four EGF  feel Jerry Ford [former  Ronstadt] marriage. (Predi
{ap ] ; ted before rocent new

accounts)
sFormer U.S. Secrelary
State Henry Kissinger: K
singer will become a [U.S
sonator from WNew Yor
o TR T Ea——— |

e
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Mard of Candedate snd Cormmutres i Full

| The Aomatoong Ocomedttwes

Full Neme, Maling Addeems snid Z1P Code of Dubror or Credror Dwts Imonth, of Onpan|  Comutarve |
| awy, vewr) Detnt, Comrac, ¢
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|
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I
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The heestrong Coopd thee
Full Marry, Kaslng Addren and 1P Cooe Porucwten of Cependiture et morrh, AsTionat £ e om
Pecples Bank and Trust vy, yeor] e e Car
Aurora, Colo. 80010 payment on Loan 9/28/78 30,000.00
Expandiues for;
[APrmary O Geresl [ Ovhas
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. dxy, v ) Tury thed Doros
Expenchrers ler-
i e ____DOPrimey ' .Ceres O Other
Fudl Flama, K “otw PerioL o ol Cupernchiure = — Cam imanih, Ampuni of Fach eag
i dy, yeer) turw el periog
w
: Exencarure I
w Oremery O Cerersd O 0tner
Full lizme, Aphery Addrew and 2P Coon Perticulgn ol E andure Date bagnth, Ampunt of esch gap
= dy, yewd fure TS perepd
i |
s Experrziture for
O Prmery O Gereedd O Oaner H
- Futi fizmg, Lising Lodren anvd 2IP Coce Porivtwipn of Enpenciiure Cyey imonih, i Emigen ol ERCh §80
= @y, yeal Uk (hie perod
-~
a Emm fow.
0O Prmery E Genergl Ot
o Full Fasma, Maslong Aseren gnd Z1P Coca Parneulany of Expengsiure Date (montn, Ampount of esEn eaf -
i dry, yrarl Ture R peTuge
M~
Eoenciiure lor
Ofrmey [0 General A Drher
Fetl Tz, Madhing Adcreis gna ZiP Cocae Periculeny of Expenciture Data imomn, | A=ount of (ach espe
a5y, year) e {Na petd
Expencituse for
N D ermery QGeneral O Other
Fudl figme, Wgi-ng Bgdcem ¢nd 202 Coce Preutwizry gf Enpenditurey ETI (L2 Amgyni of ¢3RN FaDe
day, yesr) Ture Thiy paeod
Expendium (o
Orvmary DGenerw  OCmer
EUDTOTAL of enpeng-tures 1 Dage looboRBl) . . . .. .\ . 0w et tee i mi b b - ’ L o)
.00
TOTAL tha penod sl Dage 1ha long nambes oniy | ‘ 1 3 30 fﬂ_'n-_




1 e

Vawesd 1
s, T Ty

e 2 arves Cosmmeemm

12238 Coen, DA W

0C. mem

Cornia,

=34l iisr i il r.':'*.:l 13
[ 3 -] i 1

{incieats Primery or Genevel Clection for each Entryl

mn

Fi=me of Covdrisy ond Commmtiess o Dl
T A—tzong Coittes

Fadl By, bfetinsy Actiress £l ©10 Cocy of Dotyioer o Cregioe ]Daulmqnm lulﬂwr Carras gy | (Pt prntng
ll ay_wewl Ortt Comract, |  Parrem Eswna
Agyprmien To Dare Clow of
Decxlas Aek and Susk Copary | - | | o
Purora, Colo. £0010 | 8/29/78 | 50,000.00 ' 30,000.00 20,000.0
— —d ;
—_—

1
o pmany ! Ganerg) Chhes s & '8
HE'TI..‘:'-i CF QILIGATION 1Detes of Depr) *
Prenic=ory otz
o™
iy | Funt Mg - Bgeleng Aogreyy gt ZIP Code ol Debire po Credros Qare imparh & moamr ol Ceagera Cum™ii 30e Ounitamg-na
ay, wrEr Depr Comvags L Tl Eaarid it
e, Baoppieng o To Danw Cow ot
Ll -l T= & P g
—
b
Mgy p Crree ] | - &
- NATURE OF Q8LIGATION ‘Deraon ol Denes
-
—
o
o
[r
Fa® Pygmmp Wiy iag Saaeid 393 P Conw o Dwptoe pe Corgen Dats impaih A=, 5 G somi L4 4" o= O arard-g
[ die wea! [wle Crirae e Pa,= Eaamsy »*
F = T 5 Ceygw
o - P &
L _
% % 5
e - C =
SATUEE OF TRLITATION Dy -
s 2p,000.C
EUBTOTALS i%.4 petsd thi pege | oalhinnall 4 50,000,00 s 30,000.00 ¥

TOTAL tha pavacsd | Lt g 150 e numings oalyl

Laris

TP T B PR B L iy - L LT

§ an, 02
%50,000.00 *30,000.00 4"

-




I!..&:.*-.HI hf.x.;.lﬂﬂ

(Comtritartiors, Tramter,
Oher Incoma, Leem, Retunds) k.

Supporting Lines 14a, 16a, 16b, 15¢, 16a, 170, and/or m.

Comtribution in-Kind,

of FEC FORM 3

Nems of Cendidets o Cormmitere in Ful)
The Armstrong Comittee

"o

Full Miprree, Ll iy Acor en srned Z21P Cooe

Pecples Bank and Trust
Aurora, Colo. B0OD10

Aecwipi los

[ Primgry ™ O Genersl _D Chihgs

Agorecate Year-To.Date . . § s, .

O Crecu of Coninbul o 0 krllemcioyed

Prvtapail Plsts of Buereres [
iy, yew
Oc cupation 8/31/78

Aot ol earn Ppceen
e Perend

50,000.00

= :uq-'-lﬂ «py e

Fuil hupme, Myiiing Acdeeis and Z1P Coce

Frincspal Fuzte o) Dumsness
Cay, e

Ozunytion

—n—t"{-g.t o Contnsulor o el empiorea

Dste imanh,

Amount ol 680 |
the Pevigd

o ]

Cay, year|

- . Bfmay O O S | Begeeante Year-To Date, &
. Yl teame Walirg AQCiem R 2P Coge | Prncipal Pigce 0] alnen
[
~ y—
- - Crevpation
o L]
. < f-3 o Fog s [
+ O C-e2s of Comizute’ dinilerpoyen
. Ofi=sn  Ofrepe Pumps e Feu b 5

--I:..,1P"-\| i -an-lﬂl g 2P Cooe

LAl impnrh

Ampuni G Cee™ Hrogo
ihet Perocd

I ——
Frong el F or ol B aamen

1 i Craze rromr=

ey, wrarl
& |
J\: | Oezupiton i
Fece:pt for

I]"‘"l"' A Gt Tt A AE f’-T"'D:!“G

ampu=rel eeg Reoem
1=a Friapd

4

Cay, yrar)

F_ DPivey  OGrest [ Ovher TEr v Tocae S
rlull Name, I‘.'.; | vy Aggren and ZiP Coow Fraz.pa Poace o) Bus-nm l
|
k. |
1 Crzuaanan |
=17
Recept Ter O Creg fm .t r MInBGTar f e e s e |
UP:.r!-._p,- D_E.-_.a,.! n_l:_“'\fr Szaegate '!-.l Tr,.....-| 5 *

Care iman ",

dspan ol cazn Reoedl
My Perapg

Euii higme, hgiong A2zress ang 217 Code

Late imonih

day , wearl

Ports T P e ul Luwdameny

1 |
I
|

Cecuzaran

o=

Fleceipt Tor

nrl —p.l. Dl'--u- .E_L-l_"‘:

Full harre, "ru*n; \Eorres ang 217 Cose

-

LT0.1 0t (8eh heee Ot
thit Peososa

Cave smgmis
dar, yearl

Fece.on fge
O Poommgey,

P Lo tharge l.1r-'_':"-"£- anird |
w Vow T Laty %

Bmggnl g rgc oDt
1 P

BUDTOTEAL gt sete 1y 1

5  spn.non po

T




R R L T ] A e g ] T * pria P -l_m_hl-\_-rlﬁ---r' e of R S b

|0Dey Py Klethign, @

e DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS _ g YR

Jerunry, 1971

'm:lwnr Commaron Supporting Line Numbers 12 and 13 Lme urmoer 13
V3% K Sueet, NW of FEC FORM 3
Weirsngion, DC. J046] e Separate Schedulr bor

PR Amibered feng
lindscare Primary or General Election far each Entry)

Name o Cand deie pnd Commitres i Full
THE ARMSTRONG COMMITTEE
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MUR 809

COMPLAINANT: Robert N. Ulmer

RESPONDENT : Rep. William Armstrong

DATE RECEIVED: October 31, 1978

DATE ASSIGNED TO STAFF: November 1, 1978

SUBSTANCE OF COMPLAINT:

In a notarized complaint it is alleged that the
candidate, William Armstrong, violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b(a)
by receiving an unsecured loan of $50,000 from the
Peoples' Bank and Trust Company of Aurora, Colorado,
for his committee's use. Mr. Armstrong is a former
director of the bank. According to the complainant, an
ordinary citizen would have had to pay 11-12% interest
"if he could get such a loan at all". The Armstrong
Committee allegedly had to pay only 9% interest per annum.

In the complaint, it is also alleged that the
Committee did not disclose on reports submitted to the
Commission the interest rate, the fact that the loan
was guaranteed by the candidate, and that fact that the
loan was unsecured. The failure to fully disclose the
debt owed to the bank would be in violation of 11 C.F.R.
§104.2(b) (5).

STATUS ;

A full report will be submitted by November 3, 1978.




October, 30, -“!’9?%5

Federal Election Commission 807518

Washington, D. C.
Gentlemen:

I have read in the attached newspaper about the locan made to Mr. William
Armstrong's Cormittee by the Peoples' Bank & Trust Company of Aurora,
Colorado. This loan was reported to have been made to a Committee that

had no assets, entirely on Mr. Armstrong's signature guaranteeing repayment.
Mr. Armstrony {s a former director of the bank, and is a candidate for the
United States Senate from the State of Colorado.

Any ordinary citizen who walked into the bank about that time, August 29,
1973, if he could get such a loan at all, would have had te pay 11-12 percent
intercst. To borrow $50,000.00 on a home mortgage, a borrower would have

had to pav ten percent interest, or more.

Mr. Armstrong's Committee claims it paid only nine percent - a privilege
unavailable to other borrowers with no collateral.

| believe this represents an illegal corporate campaign contribution under
the Federal Election Act. I am filing this complaint because, as a citizen,
[ am outraged at examples such as this of high placed powerful people using
banks as if thev were above the law.

We saw that in the Bert Lance case, and we se¢ the same kind of cozv relation-
ship with this Armstrong political "loan".

I served many vears in the Air Force, on active duty and in the Reserves,
and 1 am now a Colonel on the Air Force Reserve Retired list. 1 was defend-
ing egual justice under the law, not one standard for the powerful and one
for the rest of us.

As a private citizen, 1 demand that the law be upheld and this shabby practice
not po unchallengod.

Sincoerely,

I|Lli1.!’._, f / #'r_,;"‘u
Robert #. Ulmer

DM} Caton
Denwer, Colorade 80212



October 30, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1324 K Srreet, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: COMPLAINT AGAIN WILLIAM ARMSTRONG

Pursuant to Sec. 437g of the Federal Election Campailgn Act,
this is a formal complaint against William Armstrong, candidace for the
Unicted States Senate, for continuing conduct in violation of the Act
(2 USC Sec. 431 et seq.).

Specif ically, the undersigned charges William Armstrong with
knowingly accepting and receiving a contribution from a coroporation,
in violation of the provisions of Scc. 44lb of the Act, and fafling to
report such contribution, as required by Sec. 434 of the Act. The facts
on which this charge are based are:

1. On or about August 29, 1978, William Armstrong's political
campaign committee received and accoepted from the Peoples' Bank & Trust
Company of Aurora, Coloradeo, an unsecured loan in the amount of $50,000.00,
with, according to Armstrong's campaign chairman, interest pavable at the
ratce of nine percent per anpum, and guaranteed bv the personal signature of
candidate Armstrong, as reported in the October 25, 1978, issue of the Rocky
Mountain Journal, and the October 27, 1978, issue of the Rocky Mountain News.
At the time of the transaction, the prime interest rate (n the metropolitan
Denver area, in which Puup]uﬁ' Bank & Trust Company 1s located, was nine per-
cent, and was Increased to nine and one-halfl percent on September L. The
very favorable interest rate accorded by the lending bank to the committee
was substantiallv less than that which Denver area hanks at that time offered
te the gencral public for fully secured loans.

2. The newspaper articles reforred to above state that candidate
Armscrong failed to disclose in his repare o the Commission thar (a) the
loan is personally guaranteed by the candidarte, (b) the faverable interest
rate received by the candidate, and (c) that the leoan s unsecured, thus,
vifectivelv concealing from the Conmission the true nature of the transaction

i The candidate"<s Failure o rake a eompl orpee and acrenrate dis-
closure of the transaction takes on added significance in the light of the
fanct that Mr. Armstrone ic a former director and stockholder of the lending
hank

4. The preferential treatment given te candlidate Armstrong by
the Peoples' Bank & Trust Company of Aurera, a former Director of the bank.
clearly constitutes a loan by the hank to the campaign not in the ordinarv

conrse of business and thervefore g oan anlawtal conrriburion by the bank to

A4 vampaicn committee




Federal Election C’l ttee .

October 30, 1978
Page 2

5. Appended to this complaint are coples of the newspaper articles
upon which this complaint is based, and which by reference are incorporated
herein.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 437g of the Act, the under-
signed respectfully requests an immediate investigation of this matter and
that appropriate measure be taken by the Commission to compel candidate Arm-
strong to cease and desist his conduct in wiolation of the Act. 1 further re-
quest that William Armstrong be directed to returnm to the bank immediately all

funds now oustanding.
/ é; 110 -
By Y fuj :*{'4f?7{”{1

STATE OF COLORADO )
) 88:
CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER)

D

A ] Ty . . 7
\LLQ_I :l' _;_/_1__ ,fi.[:.ffggf’ + personally appeared before me this ‘-;2__’___
day of October 1978, and upon his oath affirmed that the allegations of the

above aml foregoing complaint are true te the best of his knowledge, inform-

at ion and bellef.

Commission Expires:
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—A WOMAN has climbed the
1.000-foot sheer Tace of El Capi
tan m Yosemite National Park.
the story on page H says. Why
would a person wanl Lo do such
athing” Discuss.

—A STORY on page W is
about the risks and benefits of
vaccinations, Most children
must have a vaccination fer
diphtheria, tetanus and whoop-
ing cough before entering
school. Did you? Even though
shots hurt when you get them.
do you think the beneflils make
them worthwhile.

~FIND an advertisement in
today s paper for an item that's
on sale that you would like to
own and figure out how much
you would save if you bought it
al the sale price.

Fn.,Oct 27, 1978, Denver, Colo.
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Two campaign law violations reported

Avrariaied Prev

William Armstrong. Republican U.S. Senale candidate, and
Ed Scotl, GOP candidate for Congress in lhe 2nd Districl, appar
ently have technically viodated federal campaign laws.

Under the laws, candulates are required to report Lhe terms of
bank loans made lo theiwr campaigns.

Records show thal Armstrong obtained a $50.000 loan vo Aug
2 (rom the People's Bank and Trust Co. in Aurura,

Armstrong’s campaign reported the loan and the fact that
$30.000 had been repaid on Sept. 28 in a drclosure statement Diled
with the Federal Election Commission,

Bul the fact that it was a sixmonth unsecured loan, person
ally guaranteed by Armstrong and bearing a 9 percent increase
rate, wasn 't disclosed.

Sharon Snyder of the election commission said the error is a
common one, and Armstrong said his campaign would file an
amended report.

Susan Delcour, Scoll’s campaign manager, said he obtained a
365,841 line of credil from the First Bank of Westland. The line of
credit was listed as six separate loans, all personally guaranteed
by Scott. and at the end of the Oct. 2 reporting period all but $14.967
had been repaid.

Scoll also has loaned his own campalgn approximalely $12,000
and has gotten back most of it, his report shows.

The election commission spokeswoman saind. however, thal
Scotl has been asked to disclose the terms involved and the source
of funding lor bolh his personal loans and the bank [oans.

71 undergoing rabies vaccinations

BOISE, Idaho (AP) — Some 71 persons in ldaho and Oregon
have started undergoing rabies vaccinations alter the disease
killed a Boise woman who had received a cornea transplant.

Health officials in the two stales questioned nearly 200 persons
who might have come in contact with the Boise viclim and a
Baker, Ore.. man who apparently also dwed of rabies and was the
cornea donor,

Jim Hughes. community relations director al Buoise's Y
phonsus Hospital, said Thursday 71 pecsons started the series of
five shols against rabues,

TLL TAKE THAT ONE ---
THEY LIKE EACH OTHER

Dr. John Mather, state epidemiologist. said there was no real
danger ol rabies spreading because the disease can be transmil-
ted by humans oaly Lhrough direct contact with the viclim.

Idaho heaith officials interviewed more than 150 per=ons who
may have come in contact with Constance Wesselman. 37. mother
of four children who received a cormea transplant. She died Oct
10, six weeks alter the I.rl.nlpll-l'll

Health officers said she apparently contracted rabies from -
the cornea. [l was laken from Fredrick Stoce. 3 fooer ar
Baker, a similar effort was launch : C
were inlerviewed, Of those, Hughes sad heois
mended vaccinations for 10 persons.

Rabies vaccine was lMown (o Boise earlier this week [rom the
Cenler for Disease Control in Atlanta. On Thursday, vaccine was
shuttled from Boise to Baker by leams of state police units from
both states,

Hughes said booster shots will be given Saturday. again next
Wednesday, and on Nov. B and 22

A new Lype of vaccine, -hchrmmhr five shots instead

ol 21 used with older vaccine, is being used
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Armstrong campaign Ioan quesiioned

huck Heschmeyer

lhe campaign commillee ol
ap, Wilham Armstrong,
‘publican candidate for the
5. Senate, was recipient of a
0.000 unsacured loan from
' Peoples Bank & Trust Co
Aurcra, where Armstrong
wce served as a direclor for

Lusky
Around town

3am Lusky

CU see-you: In all likeli-
wood, Bill Mallory will move
wny alfer this season. Univer-
ity of Colorado officials al-
eady were lalking lo a coupie
f West Coast prospects o
eplace Mallory as head foor-
all coach—even belfore the
sebraska debacle last weeh-

raguiramants.

the better part of a decade.

The loan raises a number of
guestions

According to
didate s tiling this month with
the Federal Election Commis-
sion (FEC), the Armsirong
commiltes received a $50,000
loan, In the ftorm of a
promissory nole, on Aug. 29,
during the primary campaign.

The ftiling shows that
$30,000 has been repaid and a
balance of $20,000 remains—
making it appear that the
obligation is an interesti-free
lcan, a questionable banking
practioe at best.

Specifics of the loan,
Including duration of the debt,
interest rate, terms, guarantor
and collateral, wore not found
in the committee"s Tilings, in
viglation of revised 4‘"I'-‘EC

the can-

Moreover, Armsirong
sarved on the board of

'ad. ERE ‘-dlruﬂnﬂ of II'I'II Peoples Bank

Mallory is reported fo be
ware of this sifuation and in
iclive negoliation with Geor-
s1a. If the Deep South ploy
‘oesn’ | work out, he may wind
o as assistant athletic direc-
w aft CU, bu! :rhai‘ 5 l'hﬂ Img

-t b Ll

=} ;"1- Y H__r.l

& Trust Co. of Aurora, 9635
Montview Bivd., and was a
stockholder during the lime
that the bank approved loans
ol nearly one million dollars to
former Adams Counly Trea-
surer Allan McKnight. Mc-
K.night was convicted nearly
three years ago ol misusing
county funds, much ol which
was on deposit at the Peoples
Bank.

Armsirong campaign man-
ager Walt Klein 1old the
Journal the campaign loan
was nol inlerest-free.

The lcan, he said, was made
directly to the commitléa. was
unsacured and carried a
nine-per-cant interest rate for
a term of 180 days.

The obligation, said Kiein,
1ook the lorm of a promissory
note signed by Armsirong

Merrill Lynch rumored

campaign committee chair-
man Ralph Clark and was
“guarantead personally by
Bill [Armsirong).

“"We have repaid $30,000 of
the £50.000 note. I'm prelty
certain we paid some interest
on that"' said Kilein, adding
that the paid interest should
show up on certain campaign

More an pace 13

Van Schaack sale denied

Chuck Heschmayar

Officials of Van Schaack &
Co., a publicly held real
estate concern, and Merrili
Lynch Pierce Fenner & Smith
have denled spaculation that
ma big national bmlmragt

house Is nagotiating for the
acquisition of the Denver-
based real estate firm.

“We have had no discus-
sions, directly or iIndirectly,
with officials of Hiﬂ'lll Lynch

Recgssmn forecast

ﬂﬂﬂl B N S W, -ﬁ“--l‘

concerning merger of acquisi-
tien,”* sald Don Blake,
cor porate communications dir-
ector for Van Schaack.

Blake added that “'no
discussions are pending.”* but
he noted that ‘‘the board of
directiors, keaping in mind the
best interests of all our
shareholders, will listan to
anyona who cares to tender an*
offer."

John

Kally i -
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From page 1
Corporate bash attracts local heavies

It was one ol the most Impressive corporate bashas in recent
memory: & thres-hour toast 1o the Northern Natural Gas Co., a
rapidly emerging diversitied enargy company, put on by ""The
Northerners,” as the lirm likes to call itseil,

The event, heid last Wednesday evening at Siouller’s Denver
Inn, leatured vast quantities of food and booze, a short speach or
two and & 12-minute multi-media presentation produced by the
-j,,, =% a-basnd ad acency of Bnr#" & Jacobs. The presentation,

e with Hive gimn? e Z ELD slides, motion piciures
aZTis - s =. ¢ =oursc, Northern's energy
ey

Egually im 1rrsn. wese ine local heavies who showed up:
amonz them oiman Marvin Davis, Denver Mayor Bill
'ehicholc. Denver Chamber of Commerce Chalrman Pete
Slaybaugh and notables from the Colorado Public Service Co. and
tne oii and gas industry, generally.

W hile mos! of the biggies circulaled among the orowd of about
100 or so persons, Davis and the mayor seemed contenl hovering
ovir the hors d'oeuvres trays and engaging each other in intense
but parely audible conversation.

Davis's only public remark came prior to his introduction ol
to-thern Natural Gas Co. President Sam Seanar. *'The rumor's
frue.”” said Davis jokingly, **we bough! the Yankess."

=oiden Rule !ndustna[ BanP

H r“‘1" and Wadsworth in

The pank was recently

' z a3 Eeneise Commussion. 1t will be

! rated 100 ndustr w5 hczansed in Coloradao

Sank sporesman Kant S;nwam_,-r:ler '.:IFI'l'tD-,.TaU:C_ nomineg for

re=ant, sard the banic nas asseis of $330.020 and will occupy
10,000 sgq. 1. in {he Aiperison’' s sm_:.,_a;_.mg canter,

anifer 315: |.|:,-I-r getrial Eand

=y o " - = i

Denver's industrial vacancies down

The nationwide industrial vacancy rate rose slightly during the
third quarter ol 1978, bul the Denver vacancy rate conlinued to
plummet.

The national rise in vacancies reflects a trend toward greater
speculative construction ol warehousing and distribution
facilities, according to Coldwell Banker real estate data, bul
Denver appears fo be occupying nearly all its available space.

Denver's vacancy rate was 4.6 per cent in June 1977, but
dropped to .7 per cent during September 1977, according lo
Coldwell Banker data. Other low vacanty rates have occurred in
Saaltle (.6 per cent) and Portland (.8 per cent).

Boulder Hilton Hanmst expands

e eyl PR TR s T e e

Arnistrong Ioan questloned

From page 1
expenditure lilings.

While able to delall tha
specilics of the loan, Klein
was at a loss to explain why
those details weran't mention-
ed in the candidale’s latest
FEC filing.

“It's harder than heck 10
keap up with the IFEC]
requirements,’’ he oflered
1t something was not

....|I 11

included [in the filings] that =

chould have baen Indudﬂd H
was simply an oversight.'

Klein explained that por
sons within the FEC are
assigned 1o particular federal
eleclion campaigns and, if
mutnmq is amiss with a
candidate's filing, the cam-
paign commitiesa is notified.

He said thal, to his

y '.h"""'

..\1.-
g
1.

Ko |
m»- Armstrong cam-

paign aboul the quntlonm
filing.\ oy ‘et s
Many candidates
federal office, influding Arm-
strong opponent incumbent
Floyd Haskell, have

Su b}nltud amendmaenits to
their original filings in order to

More on page 19

Predictions of a psychic

From page 1

While appearing on WPIX-
TV in New York GCity, Wright
accurately predicted the
whereabouts and condition of
kidnapped lormer Italian Pre-
miger Aldo Moo, In  that
interview, Wright sad Moro
would be found dead *“in a
trunk or avan near hisoffice
About a month afier the
prediction, Morp was indeed
found dead in a van in front of
the ltalan Cnnistian Demo-
crat, Moro's political party,
headquarfers,

In another startling *‘vi-
sion.”” Wright predicled the
death ol Elvis Presley one year
belore the " King o! Rock-and-
Roll'" died. This particular
prediction was a blow to the
psychic because she counted
Elvis among her close friends.

About a month ago, Wright
became associated with the
Denver lalent agency of J.F,
Images and she now leaches
a twice-weekly class entitled
“How to Develop Your ESP”
for the University of Colorado
al the University's Denver
Medical Center. In addition,
she is featured on Denver
radio KIMN from 11 a.m. to 2
= m oach Mradav—a show,

win. Haskell, | think, is a very
guiet man, but | feal basically
he's honast, A good man,**

*The Schroeder-Hutcheson
Denver congressional race:
*Schroeder. Fairly big.*

«The Tim Wirth-Ed Scott
0.5 House race. *°| balieve |
previously predicted Scoll, but
now |I'm getting Wirth.”
Suddenly, as if overcome with
an apparition, Wright added
later. "The odds are with
Wirth, but | think Scott will
win."

+The Jim Johnson-Morgan
Smith U.S5. House race:

Looks like Jim Johnson."”

*The 1980 presidential elec-
tion: “'Carter will go home to
Georgia. Ted Kennedy will
run and win the Democratic
nomination. Maybe a Ken-
nady-Brown [California Gov-
ernor Jerry Brown] ticket. The
Republicans will nominate
Reagan [lormer Cllifurnla
Governor Ronald Ru
feel Jerry Ford nrmer
President Gerald Ford| is out.
| don't see a Reagan-Ford
ticket."

*The May, 1979 Denver
mayorial race: '“Thara will be
three candidates. Emum [Ac-

=National economics: ''| see
a recession starting in Novem-
ber, 1978 and lasting until
mid-1979, But the four years
following should be good. The
interes!t rate will go to 10%
per cent, possibly 1o 11 per
cent, but will become closer to
normal. The smarl invest-
ments should be gold, gold
coins and ulility stocks. "

*The Equal Rights Amend-
ment (ERA, recently granted a
3Vz-year exiension lor st
ratification): “*1 feel il E’
pass. It could be within
ocex! iwo yaars.""

*AFL-CIO leadership:
""Next year there will be a big
change in the AFL-CIO.
don't see a death [of AFL-CID
President George Meany], bul
oulside pressure [for him] to
step down."'

=California Governor Jerry,
Brown: ‘'l predict a Brown- -
Ronstad! [rock singer Linda
Ronstadi] marriage.” (Predic-
led belore recent news
accounts).

*Former U.S. Secretary of
Slate Henry Kissinger: “"Kls-
singer will become a Lu 8]

senator from New
— _"‘*
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Armstrong

From page 13
Bring them into compliance,
K lewn added.

The campaign manager was
also at a loss 1o explain
Armstrong’s current financial
ties, other than the campaign
loan. to the Peoples Bank.

“"MNobody on the campaign
nor anybody on the [congres-
sional] 5.t;i11' knows Lhe
CONArCEEMAan’s personal fi-=

. ol T l_._ . 53 j Folain

23
1 H shid
Doalorado Demo-
the Colorado
n August, 1975
21 n2 had been a direcior of
Fogpies Bank & Trust Co. lor
seven of ewght years,”’ and
1 Se resigned shorlly aller

bz L* oK night scandal broke
=& also indicated, at that
tore. tha! he plarned to ssll
el hoidings in the bank

< dietipszd sum

trTong asm -“j._ * '.I'.,'lr

s 1o Sparove the gquesiion-

able loans to the lormer
Adams Counfy treasurer, bul
said that he “'may or may nol
have been in attendance at the
directors meeting’’ when the
McK night loans werge ap-
proved.

I really don't know
whether | knew [about the
loans] or not,”” Armstrong was
guoted as saying

Armstrong added that his
anan irgm the bank
hSad notheng to do weth

o r'.":.._;r:! 1SS0

Lontacted by the Journal on
Lt chday Peoples Bank &
irust Co Presidemt W F
Pacaard dechined 10 discuss
the rtecenl loanmn 1o the
J'-'"-'_.'!"HI'I-.; |§_',.d'1‘1",2'd ql'l oommil
tec " You Il have lolalk to Bill
about that he “and

Packard added, however,
that the congressman 15 “" no
longer a diwrecior oOr a
sharenoider ol the bank."”

Armsireng was n roule loa
campaign funcltion in Grand
Junclion and was unavailable
>+ comment at press lLime,

ofding 10 campaign man-
K leain

nvesting in
foreign money

From page 2

market and other investmant
opportunities in  which, o
make any monay, Ihe invesior
has 1o overcome salegsman
pmmissions or handling
costs A Litlle monéy may be
made, or lost, he said, but
perhaps not enough 1o justily
the risk,

Eor mxample Wick®am

currencies due 1o intervention
by the Swiss central bank, but
it weakened agains! the West
German mark because of a
domestic credit tightening by
the West German central
bank.

Fritz Leutwiler, president of
the Swiss ceniral bank, was
gunted last week as saying

-. - -

thzard buries nanon
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I o real kresckowr of 5 snow thrower
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